
 

Jackson County Airport Crack Seal & Re-Mark 

Jefferson, Georgia 30549 

WKD Project Number 20160013.00.AT 

 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 3 April 19, 2016 

BID DATE:  April 22, 2016, 10:00 a.m. 

 

TO ALL BIDDERS: 

 

Following are the responses to queries made by prospective bidders and received by Engineer. 
 

1. Question: What should cracks be filled with? Emulsified asphalt & aggregate or coal tar 

sealant? Can you please clarify?  

 Response: The bidder is directed to fill the cracks either with emulsified asphalt & 

aggregate or with coal tar sealant. Both materials are acceptable. 

 

2. Question: Do the pavement markings need to have two full applications of the paint? 

    Response: Yes. 

 

3. Question: Would you kindly assist me in obtaining a plan holder's list of contacts, and let 

me know whether or not any addenda have been issued. 

 Response: Plan holder’s list and the addenda is available via the Plan Room tab at 

www.wkdickson.com. 

  

Receipt of this addendum should be acknowledged under Schedule of Work on Page I-53 of your 

Single Prime Bid form. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

W.K. Dickson & Co., Inc. 

P. J. Parikh 
Paresh J. Parikh, PE, LEED AP, PMP 

Project Manager 

ADDENDUM #3 

http://www.wkdickson.com/

